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August 19,1997

James Finkelstein, Publisher
New York Law Journal
345 Park Avenue South
New York, New York 10010

Dear Mr. Finkelstein:

Mr. Goodale instructed me not to send out our proposed letter to public officials, public agencies, and
public figures in leadership positions. He gave me reason to believe that any problems could be amicably
resolved with Mr. Robbins and our ad published. Hooray!

How disappointing that Mr. Robbins has gone home sick today. Hopefully, it is nothing serious and he
will be back in the office tomorrow.

Meantime, I enclose the finalized letter that -- at Mr. Goodale's request -- we are not sending out.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,
and an informed public,

&a-z<_

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

RE:
the Public Pqtroll'

cc: James Goodale, Esq. (By fax:212-9e9-6g36)


